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Fifth Third Arena Renovation 
Question and Answer List 
 
 

Project Name Fifth Third Arena Renovations Project Number UCN-15074A  

Project Location 2700 O’Varsity Way, Cincinnati, OH    
 
 
Date posted: November 28, 2014 
Date revised: N/A 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. What is the schedule for the notification of the short list? 
 

A. The short list for the Arena project will be announced on December 11, 2014. 
 

2. What is the schedule for interviews? (With holiday vacations approaching, we would like to make certain 
folks will be available.) 
 

A. Interviews will be conducted Thursday,  December 18, 2014. 
 

3. May we have access to as-built drawings? Since one of the teams have access to the documentation, it 
would be beneficial if everyone had access to the same material. 
 

A. All shortlisted teams will be given access to original drawings and the previous studies. 
 

4. The RFQ states that a complete new roofing system is required. Does this include structure? Or is it just 
the deck and above? 
 

A. The roofing and insulation will be replaced and augmented. 
 


